TOWN OF FLORENCE

HISTORIC DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE TO BE HELD WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2013 AT 4:00 P.M. IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL, LOCATED AT 775 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL: Wheeler__,Madden__,Smith__,Reid__,Cochran__and Adam__.
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. **DISCUSSION/APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL** of the minutes of the regular meetings conducted on July 31, 2013, August 28, 2013, and October 30, 2013.
- 5. WORK SESSION regarding the Main Street Crosswalks and Intersection Improvements.
 - View of materials located at the Silver King. (May include offsite visit)

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC/COMMISSION RESPONSE:

Call to the Public for Comment is limited to issues within the jurisdiction of the Town of Florence Historic District Advisory Commission. Individual Commission members may respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask staff liaison to review a matter raised, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.

7. CALL TO THE COMMISSION

8. ADJOURNMENT

POSTED THE 18TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 BY MARIA HERNANDEZ, DEPUTY TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET AND 1000 SOUTH WILLOW STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA AND AT <u>WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV</u>.

***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THE TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS. PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY CONTACTING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 8687574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATION. ***

TOWN OF FLORENCE

HISTORIC DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING ***REVISED****

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE TO BE HELD WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2013 AT 4:00 P.M. IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL, LOCATED AT 775 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL: Wheeler__,Madden__,Smith__,Reid__,Cochran__and Adam__.
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. **DISCUSSION/APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL** of the minutes of the regular meetings conducted on July 31, 2013, August 28, 2013, and October 30, 2013.
- 5. WORK SESSION regarding the Main Street Crosswalks and Intersection Improvements.
 - View of materials located at the Silver King. (May include offsite visit)

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC/COMMISSION RESPONSE:

Call to the Public for Comment is limited to issues within the jurisdiction of the Town of Florence Historic District Advisory Commission. Individual Commission members may respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask staff liaison to review a matter raised, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.

7. CALL TO THE COMMISSION

8. ADJOURNMENT

POSTED THE **19TH** DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 BY MARIA HERNANDEZ, DEPUTY TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET AND 1000 SOUTH WILLOW STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA AND AT <u>WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV</u>.

***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THE TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS. PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY CONTACTING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATION. ***